From: Geoff Meggs

To: Howard, Stephen PREM:EX; Winstanley, Lori PREM:EX; Frampton. Caelie PREM:EX
Cc: don.wright@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Kinder Morgan decision note

Date: Saturday, July 22, 2017 1:38:23 PM

Attachments: ndp 17 km slides with Geoff Meggs memo.pptx

Stephen, Lori, Caelie,s.13 . X ~ i
s.13 . The formatting is rough, but the analysis pretty clear. This is for

your information to share with your minister. I have included Don Wright, who is doing his
own discussions, I assume, with his folks. There is a big task here for the AG, lots to think

about for others.

Geoff

10of 53



Page 02 to/a Page 08
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13:s.17



Page 09
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14:s.13;:s.17



Page 10 to/a Page 11
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13:s.17



Page 12 to/a Page 14
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14:s.13:s.17



Page 15
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13:s.17



Page 16
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14:s.13;:s.17



Page 17 to/a Page 18
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13:s.17



Page 19 to/a Page 22
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14:s.13;:s.17



Page 23
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13:s.17



From: Heyman.MLA, George LASS:EX

To: Holmwood, len LASS:EX

Cc: Frampton lie PREM:EX

Subject: Media request - FW: brief chat for Nature magazine

Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 11:55:43 AM

From: $:22 [mailto: s.22 ] On Behalf Of Peter Fairley

Sent: July 25, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Heyman.MLA, George <George.Heyman.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: brief chat for Nature magazine

Greetings Minister Heyman,

We met at Government House roughly 10 minutes into your position, and you said to call for a
brief chat for my story for Nature on scientists getting active in climate politics. I heard from
Kaley last week about a chat this week, and have now touched base with the Ministry media
folks. It doesn't need to be a long one.

To refresh: Andrew Weaver is front-and-center character for my piece. My piece would be
greatly enhanced by your perspective on whether/how Dr. Weaver's scientific standing has
impacted climate/energy debates in the legislature, the BC electorate, and the platform that
your government will implement.

My deadline is Friday.

With great interest,

Peter Fairley
Energy & Environment Journalism
+1 415.230.0075 / mobile +1 250.514.6248 / peter@fairley.ca / CarbonNation

Winner of the Society of Environmental Journalists' 2015 Award for Outstanding Beat
Reporting
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From: Erampton, Caelie PREM:EX

To: Heyman, George PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan decision note

Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:07:10 PM
Attachments: ndp 17 km slides with Geoff Meggs memo.pptx

ATT00001.htm

For reading when you have time...It was sitting in my junk mail and I just saw it.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Geoff Meggs <522 >
Date: July 22, 2017 at 1:37:55 PM PDT

To: stephen.howard @gov.bc.ca, lori.winstanley @gov.bc.ca,

lie.frampton @ gov

Cec: "don.wright@gov.be.ca" <don.wright@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Kinder Morgan decision note

Stephen, Lori, Caelie,s-13 B ) .

s.13 . The formatting is rough, but the
analysis pretty clear. This is for your information to share with your minister. I
have included Don Wright, who is doing his own discussions, I assume, with his
folks. There is a big task here for the AG, lots to think about for others.

Geoff
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From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Climate Leadership Team
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:25:22 AM

Hello Caelie. This is FYI. Geoff Meggs and | will follow up with the Green Caucus on this and then
we’ll get in touch with you regarding a meeting with Minister Heyman. No need for you to action

anything at this point.

Cheers,
Donna
250-893-4771

From: Weaver, Andrew [mailto:A.Weaver@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:38 PM

Toz: Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX
Subject: Climate Leadership Team

. A3
Hello Liz and Donrla,5

s.13

Best wishes Andrew
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From: Heyman, George PREM:EX

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Climate Leadership Team

Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:59:31 AM
s.13

Yes.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 9:41 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs @gov.bc.ca> wrote:
George can I give you a call about this tomorrow? I don't have any views of my
own but would like to understand this better before a meeting.
Geoff
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX" <Donna.Sanford @gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 27, 2017 at 12:12:51 PM EDT

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff Meggs @gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Climate Leadership Team

Hello Geoff. Something for follow-up. On my list. Meanwhile I'll give
Minister Heyman’s MA a heads up.
-Donna

From: Weaver, Andrew [mailto:A.Weaver@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:38 PM

To: Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX
Subject: Climate Leadership Team

Hello Liz and Donna, $-13

s.13

Best wishes Andrew
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From: Heyman, George PREM:EX

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Climate Leadership Team
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:28:06 AM

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 11:04 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I suspected as much - would appreciate a summary

G
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27,2017, at 12:59 PM, Heyman, George PREM:EX
<George.Heyman @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes s:13
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 9:41 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
<Geoff Meggs@gov.be.ca> wrote:

George can I give you a call about this tomorrow? I don't
have any views of my own but would like to understand
this better before a meeting.

Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX"
<Donna.Sanford @gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 27, 2017 at 12:12:51 PM EDT
To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"

<Geoff Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX"
<Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Climate Leadership Team
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Hello Geoff. Something for follow-up. On my
list. Meanwhile I'll give Minister Heyman’s
MA a heads up.

-Donna

From: Weaver, Andrew [mailto:A. Weaver@leg.bc.ca

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:38 PM

To: Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX
Subject: Climate Leadership Team

Hello Liz and Donna, s.13

s.13

Best wishes Andrew
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